

To: WYRICK JOHN
E-Mail: edge@iceweb.net
From: Doug Young
Date: September 23, 1999

Subject: Info Needed for Further Processing

Message:

Dear Mr. Wyrick:

We need some further info from you before we can process your application any further:

1. You asked for authority for the period 10/1/99 - 7/1/00. We can only grant STAs for 6 months. If you need a longer period you should file a Form 442 for a regular experimental license.
2. You didn't fill in any emission data. What is the nature of your transmissions? If it is any kind of programming that can be received by the public, you should file with the FCC's Mass Media Bureau.
3. You listed your transmitter as mobile. Will you be transmitting while moving, or are you just using fixed transmitters within the 6 km radius?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 23, 1999 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gulfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 490